New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC. NEW MEXICO

December 2, 1959

Je V. Heynolds
325 Third Ste ‘S'.E‘
Aldbuguerque, New llaxico

Gentlemen?

Your #1 Weaver well in E-15-25N 11W, Bist{ Lower Gallup Pool,
was assigned an initial allowable effecti{ve September 29, 1959.
0il1 Conservation Commisston rules require that a gas oil ratio
test be conducted between 30 and 60 dayse after completion and
submitted to this office not later than 10 days thereafter.

We have not received @ gas-oil ratio test on this well as of

this date and for that reason have not given the well a

December allowable. Will you please submit this test immediately
in order to avoid further loss of allowable.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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